Jeff Clark

From: Wingfield, Tom M [WINGFTM@cpchem.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:26 AM

To: Jeff Clark

Subject: RE: Mack SP Teleconference Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2010
Jeff,

Clarification to the minutes:
CPChem agreed to donate two loads of fuel that would be ready to ship by 09/24/10.

The remaining three loads of fuel will be ready to purchase and ship by 10/01/10.

Regards,

Tom

Tom WingField

Chevron Phillips Chemical Co. office: 281-257-3732
13121 Louetta Road #1220 fax: 832-813-6104
Cypress, TX 77429 e-mail: wingftm@cpchem.com
NOTICES:

This message is subject to the disclaimer found at the following link:

>www . cpchem.com/forms/disclaimerl.asp

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeff Clark [mailto:jac@astmtmc.cmu.edu]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 3:03 PM

To: Abi-Akar, Hind; Bishop, Zack; Doyle.Boese@Infineum.com; Bond, Stacy; Buck, Ron; Budd,
Armel; Buscher, Bill; Campbell, Bob; Carabell, Kevin (kedc) (KCarabell);
bradley.carter@intertek.com; Castanien, Chris; Jeff Clark; Conti, Riccardo; Cooper, Mark
(MAWC); Devlin, Cathy; Fetterman, Pat; Franklin, Joe (Intertek); Goshorn, Ken; Rich
Grundza; Gutzwiller, Jim; Haeglin, John (Intertek); Hamilton, Jesse; Johnson, Ryan; Jones,
Ronald E; Kennedy, Steve; Kersey, Victor; Larch, Bill; Lu, WenTong; Matasic, Jim;
McGeehan, James; Menasco, Michael (ENAS); Miiller, Greg; Minotti, Michael; Moritz, Jim;
Nann, Norbert; Parsons, Gary (GMPA); Passut, Charlie; Patrick, Dick; Polley, Kris;
Pridemore, Dan; Rajakumar, Allison; Richards, Scott M. (srichards) (SwRl); Ritchie,
Andrew; Rutherford, Jim (JARU); Selby, Keith; Shank, Greg; Sztenderowicz, Mark; Urbanak,
Matt; Van Dam, Wim (WVDA); Weber, Ben; Wingfield, Tom M; Xie, JingChun; Ritchie, Andrew
Subject: Mack SP Teleconference Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2010

Mack SP Teleconference Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2010

Attendance - Jeff Clark, Mark Cooper, Bob Campbell, Chris Castanien, Andy Ritchie, Zack
Bishop, Tom WingField, Mike Alessi, Riccardo Conti, Scott Richards, Jim Matasic, Ryan
Johnson, Brad Carter, Jim Moritz, Jim Gutzwiller, Greg Shank

T-11 Fuel



Tom Wingfield stated that CPC should be able to ship some fuel late next week. The fuel
will be donated, but Tom is looking for guidance as to where to conduct testing. The fuel
is expected to meet PC-9 specs and also be adjusted to affect T-11 severity. Intertek
offered to run again to provide a good comparison, and ExxonMobil offered to run as well.
Discussion moved on to how much fuel would be available and when. Tom Wingfield will get
that information and report back. A long, wide-ranging discussion occurred. Tom
recommended that enough fuel be blended for two tests and when those tests indicate things
are well, then 3 more tests worth of fuel be blended. Greg stated that 5 pieces of data
are needed by end of October and as such he expressed a desire to have 5 tests worth
blended at once. Much more discussion occurred.

General consensus was finally reached to request 5 tests (30K - 35K

gallons) worth of fuel by Oct. 1, and let CPC decide what logistics work best for them for
blending.

Questions were asked how to keep the fuel from drifting back again. The TMC offered to
work with CPC, if desired, to help monitor the IP sensitive components. Tom was asked to
provide a sanitized graph of the properties of the fuel that they believe are affecting
severity.

T-12 Rings and Severity

Zack Bishop stated that ring analysis were in progress by the ring supplier. It is
uncertain when results will become available. Zack has some other data that will be
presented next week. Piston crowns are also out for analysis. Zack will be forwarding some
data to the panel in preparation for next week"s meetings.

Questions were asked about lengthening the existing 90 day calibration extensions. Jeff
Clark stated that the TMC would not issue any extensions unless industry stakeholder
organizations were duly notified.

Mark Cooper and Jeff Clark will work offline to start that process.

Best Regards,

Jeff Clark

Technical Manager

Engineering / Analytical Services
412.365.1032

412.848.8843 cell

ASTM Test Monitoring Center
http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/

ATC European Registration Centre
https://atc-erc.org
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